

From: Paul Bertalan

To: Doug Young

Date: December 16, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - File #0692-EX-PL-2015

---

Message:

The FAA frequency coordination has been completed and the NGT number provided by the FAA is NG T160014. The additional conditions regarding this NGT are provided below in an email from Thomas Ahn at the FAA. A PDF of additional information will also be submitted via the "Add Attachments" process.

From: Thomas.Ahn@faa.gov [mailto:Thomas.Ahn@faa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 4:17 PM

To: Bertalan, Paul

Subject: FW: the 6050 paperwork

Paul

The NG T number is NG T160014 as shown in the attachment with the following conditions.

1. BLANK TRANSMISSION BETWEEN 308 DEGREES TO 29 DEGREES REFERENCED TO TRUE NORTH.
2. THE NOMINATED CHANNELS ARE: 1242, 1247, 1252, 1253, 1260, 1265, 1268, 1271, 1284, 1285, 1286, 1288, 1304, 1313 (ALL IN MHZ).
3. THIS LICENSE IS TO TEST PRODUCTS DESIGNATED FOR FOREIGN SALES ONLY. ADDITIONAL EVALUATION OF THIS PRODUCT WILL BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO TESTING FOR ANY DOMESTIC SALES. FURTHER, MODIFICATIONS TO THE SYSTEM MAY BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO DOMESTIC TESTING OR OPERATION.
4. THE FAA AGREEING TO THIS OPERATION DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONCURRENCE WITH THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS RADAR FOR DOMESTIC USE/SALE.

Sincerely

Thomas Ahn (AJW-1C2)

FAA Spectrum Assignment and Engineering

202-267-4909